
Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

300 Third Avenue NE
Crosby, MN 56441-1642

PHONE (218) 546-5088
FAX (218) 546-5041

www.crosbyhra.org
Crosby HRA

Crosby HRA Board Meeting
Tuesday, May 12, 2020  at 11:00 a.m. 

Webex Video/Teleconference 
Join from your browser: https://meetingsamer8.webex.com/meetingsamer8/
jphp?MTID=m6a04e7788d7c6aabe2e35b44ce425818
Join by phone: (408) 418-9388
Meeting number (access code): 620 193 170
Meeting password: 5712

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Reading and Approval of Minutes (Attachments 1 & 2)

4. Bills and Communications
a. Financial Report (Attachment 3)
b. Housing Manager Report (Attachment 4) 

5. Unfi nished Business

6. New Business
a. Discussion on HUD Notice PIH 2020-05 (Attachment 5)
b. Approval of Updated Policies (Attachment 6) 

 » Rental Payment Policy
 » Pet Ownership Policy – Family Units 
 » Pet Ownership Policy – Dellwood/Edgewood
 » Section 504 Non-Discrimination Policy

7. Adjournment
Next Meeting: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 



This page intentionally left blank.

p. 2 



p. 3 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

300 Third Avenue NE
Crosby, MN 56441-1642

PHONE (218) 546-5088
FAX (218) 546-5041

www.crosbyhra.org
Crosby HRA

Attachment 1

Minutes of the March 24, 2020, Crosby HRA Board Meeting
The regular meeting of the commissioners of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of
Crosby was held at 11:00 a.m., Tuesday, March 24, 2020, via teleconference.

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Peeples called the meeting to order at 11:01 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL: Present at the meeting were Chair Linda Peeples and Commissioners Julie 
McGinnis, Buzz Neprud, and Margaret Saba. Also present were Interim Executive Director/
Finance Director Karen Young, Housing Manager Shannon Fortune, Housing Specialist Mallory 
Smith, and Maintenance Supervisor Terry Quick. Absent: Renae Marsh.

3. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: 

Commissioner Neprud moved to approve the minutes from the February 11th, 
2020, board meeting, seconded by Commissioner McGinnis. Via roll call vote, all 
commissioners were in favor of the motion and none were opposed. The minutes were 
approved.

4. BILLS AND COMMUNICATIONS:

a. Financial Report: Young reported that staff  is continuing to work with Gary Weiers from 
DDA regarding the executive director search and to establish an updated timeline.

Commissioner Neprud made a motion to approve February checks numbered 
117566 through 117602 and February ACH payments numbered 111 through 113 and 
1352 through 1357. Commissioner Saba seconded the motion. All commissioners 
voted in favor of the motion and none were opposed. The motion was approved.

b. Housing Manager Report:

MSSA Training: Fortune attended the three-day Minnesota Social Service Association 
training conference in Minneapolis on March 11–13th. It was a large training conference 
(over 3,000 attendees) open to anyone that provides any sort of services (social service, 
economic engagement, education, housing, health, fi  nancial development, etc.) to low-
income families and individuals. This year there were more than 130 educational sessions 
and over 200 vendors in the expo hall. Fortune went to trainings related to supervision, 
de-escalation, mental health resources, and general trends in service provision.



p. 4 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

COVID-19 Planning: In response to the COVID-19 threat, letters were sent to tenants, 
which were provided to the Board. Additionally, the indefi  nite suspension of all social 
gatherings and building activities made it necessary to suspend Lila Larson’s position, 
which had as its core function the facilitation of tenant activities. Lila’s position was 
suspended eff ective March 17th. Property Performance Report: Fortune reviewed the 
information provided in the performance report from February.

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

a. Consider Amendment to the Crosby HRA Bylaws: At the last board meeting, 
there was discussion about how the bylaws addressed attendance expectations for 
commissioners. It was determined that the current by-laws are silent on attendance 
expectations. Because the Brainerd HRA Board recently had a similar discussion and 
ultimately amended their agency’s bylaws, staff provided the Crosby HRA Board with the 
language they used. The Board had a discussion at that meeting and Chair Peeples asked 
the Board to take the next month to think about a possible amendment to the bylaws to 
address attendance expectations.

A copy of the current Crosby HRA Bylaws was provided to the Board with an added 
paragraph that addresses attendance for their consideration. The Board had a discussion 
and agreed to amend the bylaws.

Moved by Commissioner Neprud and seconded by Commissioner McGinnis to 
amend the Crosby HRA Bylaws by adding a paragraph that addresses attendance: 
“Section 5. Attendance. Commissioners shall be expected to attend all meetings 
except with an excused absence. Any Commissioner who misses three consecutive 
meetings without an excused absence is considered to have resigned from the 
Board of Commissioners.” All commissioners through a roll call vote were in favor of 
the motion and none were opposed. The motion was approved.

6. NEW BUSINESS

a. Approve Designation of Offi  cial Depository: Pursuant to Minnesota Statute 118A.02, 
the Crosby HRA Board shall designate as a depository of its funds, one or more fi nancial 
institutions. At this time, the offi  cial depository is Unity Bank.

Moved by Commissioner Neprud and seconded by Commissioner Saba to 
approve the designation of Unity Bank as the offi   cial depository. Via roll call, all 
commissioners voted in favor of the motion and none were opposed. The motion 
was approved.

b. Approve Contract for Dellwood Apartments Kitchen Modernization Project: The 
Crosby HRA invited contractors to bid on the renovation of 16 kitchen units including 
complete removal of a partial height knee wall, fl  ooring, countertop, casework, sink/ 
faucet with replacement of the same, minor electrical work, and trim work replacement in 
kitchens and living rooms. A pre-bid meeting was held on March 3, 2020, and sealed bids 
were due on March 17, 2020, by 1:00 pm. Four bids were received, which were provided 
to the Board.



p. 5 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

 In accordance with the Crosby HRA Procurement Policy, because the proposed contract 
amount is greater than the Simplifi  ed Acquisition Threshold, the Board’s approval 
is required. Staff requested the Board’s approval to enter into a contract with HyTec 
Construction in the amount of $234,500.00. A copy of the contract was provided and staff 
informed the Board that there would be a change order in the future to extend the start 
and completion dates due to recent COVID-19 events.

Commissioner McGinnis moved to authorize the Interim Executive Director to 
execute a contract with HyTec Construction for the amount of $234,500.00. 
Commissioner Saba seconded the motion. Via roll call vote, call commissioners 
were in favor of the motion and none were opposed. The motion was approved.

7. NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, April 14th, 2020

8. ADJOURNMENT:

Moved and seconded by Commissioners McGinnis and Saba, the meeting was 
adjourned at 11:24 a.m.



This page intentionally left blank.

p. 6 



p. 7 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

300 Third Avenue NE
Crosby, MN 56441-1642

PHONE (218) 546-5088
FAX (218) 546-5041

www.crosbyhra.org
Crosby HRA

Attachment 2

Minutes of the March 26, 2020, Crosby HRA Emergency Board Meeting

The regular meeting of the commissioners of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of 
Crosby was held at 1:00 p.m., Thursday, March 26, 2020, via teleconference.

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Peeples called the emergency meeting to order at 1:20 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL: Present at the meeting were Chair Linda Peeples along with Commissioners 
Julie McGinnis and Margaret Saba. Also present was Interim Executive Director/Finance 
Director Karen Young. Absent: Renae Marsh and Buzz Neprud.

3. APPROVAL OF COVID-19 ACTION PLAY: Young explained that the Governor issued 
Emergency Executive Order 20-20 this week, which defi ned Critical Sectors that are 
exempted from the Stay At Home directive. The Crosby HRA falls under the Housing 
Critical Sector, which allows staff  to continue to provide critical services. HRA staff  are 
critical and will continue to work as the goal is to continue to provide housing for as many 
participants as possible during this pandemic.

Young reviewed the newly drafted COVID-19 Action Plan and explained that it is not 
permanent in nature and is for the duration of this pandemic. The Federal Emergency 
Leave is available until December 31, 2020. The action plan will be reviewed on a weekly 
basis and it will be fl uid as circumstances change.  

The Board had a discussion. Chair Peeples asked Young to consider a policy for 
maintenance staff  going into units if exposed to COVID-19. Young explained that staff  
currently do not have personal protective equipment for that event. Peeples suggested 
reaching out to the Crosby or Brainerd Fire Departments for assistance.

Moved by Commissioner McGinnis and seconded by Commissioner Saba to approve 
the Crosby HRA COVID-19 Action Plan. Via a roll call vote, all commissioners were in 
favor and none were opposed. The motion was approved.

4. NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, April 14th, 2020

5. ADJOURNMENT:

Moved and seconded by Commissioners McGinnis and Saba, the meeting was 
adjourned at 1:24 p.m. 



p. 8 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 9 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

300 Third Avenue NE
Crosby, MN 56441-1642

PHONE (218) 546-5088
FAX (218) 546-5041

www.crosbyhra.org
Crosby HRA

Attachment 3

To:  Crosby HRA Board Members
From:   Karen Young, Finance Director
Date:  , 2020
Re:  Financial Report

 



This page intentionally left blank.

p. 10 



p. 11 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



This page intentionally left blank.

p. 12 



p. 13 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 14 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 15 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 16 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 17 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

300 Third Avenue NE
Crosby, MN 56441-1642

PHONE (218) 546-5088
FAX (218) 546-5041

www.crosbyhra.org
Crosby HRA

Attachment 4

To:  Crosby HRA Board Members
From:   Shannon Fortune, Housing Manager
Date:  May 6, 2020
Re:  Housing Manager Report

COVID-19 Planning/Update
After contact with a potentially infected tenant, Public Health advised that Tony, Devon, and 
Mallory should initiate a 14-day self-quarantine. The quarantine began Friday, April 3rd and ended 
Friday, April 17th for Tony, Monday, April 20th for Devon, and Tuesday, April 21st for Mallory. (Mallory 
was out for an extra two days for her wedding.) Initially when Maintenance staff  came back, 
they were alternating work days and isolating as much as possible, except for high-priority work 
orders. A laptop was procured for Mallory, who was able to continue to work at home during her 
quarantine. Currently, Mallory is working in the offi  ce; however, the offi  ce is closed to the public, 
with all business being conducted over the phone, via email, mail and the drobox. Cleaning/
sanitizing is being done daily in the building, in addition to the regular twice-weekly cleaning 
normally provided by the housekeeping service. All common areas except the laundry rooms 
remain closed. All tenant activities are cancelled until further notice. To help provide helpful 
information to tenants and applications, LeAnn and Mallory have updated the website and the 
Facebook page with postings and resources. 

Monthly Property Performance Report for April 2020
Please see attachment 4a. 

Policy Updates
Our goal is to get all required policies reviewed and provided to the Board for approval in a 
one-year period. We put together a matrix that will keep us organized, assigns responsibly for 
research to diff erent staff , and should get us through the next 12 months without too much stress 
and strain. The Board can expect anywhere from two to four policies to review and approve on a 
monthly basis, starting now and going through next March, if the plan goes as projected.  

No Action Requested; Discussion Items



p. 18 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 19 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

Attachment 4a

1.       Property Narrative

2.       Physical Occupancy

Unit Size Total Units
Occupied 

Units
Mod     

Rehab
Make   
Ready

Vacant   
Units

Percent   
Occupied

Edgewood 61 61 n/a n/a 0 100%
Dellwood 39 39 n/a n/a 0 100%

Family Units 20 20 n/a n/a 0 100%
TOTAL 120 120 0 0 0 100%

3.        Customer Traffic

Applications Requested
Applications Placed on PH Wait List
Applications Denied on PH Wait List

4.        Waiting List

Unit Size # of Units Notified    Screening Denied
1 bdrm 99 3 1 0
2 bdrm 13 0 0 0
3 bdrm 6 0 0 0
4 bdrm 2 0 0 0
TOTAL 120 3 1 0

5.        Move-Ins and Move Outs

      This Month
Move-Ins
Move-Outs

6.        Lists of Vacant Units and Unit Status

Unit Unit Size
None

Anticipated Lease Date Applicant Approved?

1 9

4

Total # on Wait List
78
13
8
2

101

   Year-to-Date
1 7

0

Crosby Housing and Redevelopment Authority
Monthly Property Performance Report

April 2020

2



p. 20 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

7.        Recertifications

Interim Recertifications
Annual Recertifications
Completed for this month

8.        Annual Unit Inspections

Total units to be inspected this year
Number completed start of month
Number inspected for the month
Number completed year-to-date
Total left to be inspected this year
Have all building system inspections
been completed?
If yes, please enter date

9.        Lease Enforcements

Lease warnings/violations issued
30-day lease terminations

10.       Evictions

Resident Reason
Summons 

Date
None

11.       Non-Emergency Work Orders

Beginning Balance
Received
Closed
Ending Balance
Total Completed Work Orders for Year

12.       Emergency Work Orders

      This Month
Requested
Completed within 24 hours
Percent completed within 24 hours

   Year-to-Date
2 5
2 5

100% 100%

In Process

82

n/a

2
0

Judgment Action

0
9
9
0

120
0
0
0

120

6
8
14



p. 21 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

13.       Rent Collection

Rent Charges
Other Charges
Total New Charges
Arrears, tenants in possession

           Accounts Receivable
Current Tenant Accounts Receivable (Rent)
Current Rent Charges
Current Rent Collections
Accounts Receivable Rate
Collection Rate

           Collections - Prior 12 Month Period

Prior Tenants Accounts Receivable (Rent)
Prior Rent Charges
Collection Rate 100%

36,623
36,417

1%
99%

745
432,422

206

This Month
36,623

89
36,712

221



This page intentionally left blank.

p. 22 



p. 23 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

300 Third Avenue NE
Crosby, MN 56441-1642

PHONE (218) 546-5088
FAX (218) 546-5041

www.crosbyhra.org
Crosby HRA

Attachment 5

To:  Crosby HRA Board Members
From:   Karen Young, Finance Director
Date:  May 6, 2020
Re:  Discussion on HUD Notice PIH 2020-05

On March 27, 2020, President Trump signed the CARES Act into law which further provides HUD 
with broad authority, in the context of the current public health emergency, to waive statutes 
and regulations for the Public Housing program. The waivers implemented through this notice 
provide administrative relief and allow for alternative approaches to various aspects of PHA 
operations. HUD encourages PHAs to apply the waivers authorized in this notice based on local 
circumstances and needs. 

PHAs are required to keep written documentation that record which waivers the PHA applied 
to their programs(s) and the eff ective dates. A PHA does not need to notify HUD or receive 
HUD approval to begin utilizing  these waivers/alternative requirements. However, HUD may 
subsequently require the PHA to provide information to HUD on the waivers used by the PHA 
and the date the PHA applied the waiver to its program(s). If a PHA chooses to apply any of the 
waivers provided for in this notice, the PHA is required to notify residents and owners of any 
impacts that the waiver and alternative requirement (where applicable) may have on them by 
whatever means it considers most eff ective as soon as practicable.

PHAs are not required to receive formal Board approval to implement these waivers nor are they 
required to go through a public hearing process. These waivers can go into eff ect immediately 
as based on the local needs and conditions. Staff  has gone through the notice and selected 
the waivers that will currently benefi t our PH program for administrative relief with an eff ective 
date equal to the date of this notice. The PHA may adopt the use of these waivers at any time 
throughout the period of availability as defi ned in the notice. Any informally adopted waivers 
under this notice must be formally adopted as soon as practicable following June 30, 2020, but 
no later than July 31, 2020. We will seek formal Board approval at the July meeting.

Action Requested; Discussion of implementation of waivers as allowed in Notice PIH 2020-05 
with eff ective date of April 10, 2020 as specifi ed in (Attachment 5a). 



This page intentionally left blank.

p. 24 



p. 25 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

Attachment 5a



p. 26 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 27 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 28 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 29 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

Attachment 4a



p. 30 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 31 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 32 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 33 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 34 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 35 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 36 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 37 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 38 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 39 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



This page intentionally left blank.

p. 40 



p. 41 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

300 Third Avenue NE
Crosby, MN 56441-1642

PHONE (218) 546-5088
FAX (218) 546-5041

www.crosbyhra.org
Crosby HRA

Attachment 6

To:  Crosby HRA Board Members
From:   Shannon Fortune, Housing Manager
Date:  May 6, 2020
Re:  Updated Policy Approval

There are four (4) policies before the Board for review and approval this month (attached).  

 » Rental Payment Policy, Resolution No. 2021-01 (Attachment 6a)
This policy has been mirrors contained in the leases and resident handbooks 
regarding late fees and payment timelines, how payments may be submitted, and 
refl ects the agency’s decision to not accept cash payments. 

 » Pet Ownership Policy – Family Units, Resolution No. 2021-02 (Attachment 6b)
The policy reiterates the deposit amounts ($100.00, refundable) and animal rules laid 
out in the resident handbook, including appropriate care requirements.  

 » Pet Ownership Policy – Dellwood/Edgewood, Resolution No. 2021-03 
(Attachment 6c)
The policy reiterates the deposit amounts ($100.00, refundable) and animal rules laid 
out in the resident handbook, including appropriate care requirements. 
  

 » Section 504 Non-Discrimination, Resolution No. 2021-04 (Attachment 6d)
This policy is related to the agency’s policy of non-discrimination on the bases of 
disability status. 

Action Requested:             

 Adopt Resolution No. 2021-01 Approving the Rental Payment Policy.

 Adopt Resolution No. 2021-02 Approving the Pet Ownership Policy – Family Units. 

 Adopt Resolution No. 2021-03 Approving the Pet Ownership Policy – Dellwood/   
 Edgewood.

 Adopt Resolution No. 2021-04 Approving the Section 504 Non-Discrimination.



This page intentionally left blank.

p. 42 

Attachment 7



p. 43 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

Attachment 6a

CROSBY HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  

 

•
•
•

•



p. 44 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 45 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

CROSBY HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  

 

Attachment 6b



p. 46 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

______________________________________  ____________________________ 

______________________________________  ____________________________ 

 



p. 47 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



This page intentionally left blank.

p. 48 



p. 49 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

CROSBY HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  

 

Attachment 6c



p. 50 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



p. 51 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020



This page intentionally left blank.

p. 52 



p. 53 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020

CROSBY HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  

 

•

•

•

•

•

•

. 

Attachment 6d



p. 54 Crosby HRA Board Packet  MAY 2020


